From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 6/3/2010 10:43:26 AM

To: 'cab@cpuc.ca.gov' (cab@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Fw: Complaint: from the Friends of TJ Martin and J Fontana Memorial Parks re:
Save Our Trees

FYI. Does this work ?

----- Original Message -----

From: Kiyota, Travis

To: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Thu Jun 03 10:40:54 2010

Subject: Re: Complaint: from the Friends of TJ Martin and J Fontana Memorial Parks re: Save Our Trees

More to story. We got ops to reduce from 140 to 15 trees in lines. City ok but a fringe group wants none

----- Original Message -----

From: Cherry, Brian K

To: Kiyota, Travis

Sent: Thu Jun 03 10:30:21 2010

Subject: Re: Complaint: from the Friends of TJ Martin and J Fontana Memorial Parks re: Save Our Trees

Can't you guys find a way out of this that doesn't involve chopping the trees down.

----- Original Message -----

From: Kiyota, Travis

To: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Thu Jun 03 10:27:45 2010

Subject: Fw: Complaint: from the Friends of TJ Martin and J Fontana Memorial Parks re: Save Our Trees

----- Original Message -----
From: Parnell, Rence

To: Cooper, Shawn; Mitchell, LavernjRedacted |
Cherry, Brian K
Ce:[Redacted  |Redacted [[Redacted  ||Redacted [[Redacted__| [Redacted - Hayes,
William; Hamilton, Gayle; Jawed, Ferhaan (ET); Foley, Beth; Bottorff, Thomas E; Pruett, Greg S.; Williamson,
Dana C; Hartman, Sanford (Law); Foley, Beth;|Redacted

Sent: Thu Jun 03 10:22:13 2010

Subject: RE: Complaint: from the Friends of TJ Martin and J Fontana Memorial Parks re: Save Our Trees

Redacted t Kiyota, Travis; Ittner, Mary Ellen;

Lavern:

Mary Ellen has been working on this issue with the city and our operations folks. She has a meeting today that
will provide more information about our approach to this issue and our ability to press the pause button as we re-
evaluate the situation. Lavern, either Travis, Mary Ellen or I will get back with you this afternoon to discuss live
and give you an update.

Renee
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From: Cooper, Shawn
Sent: Wednesday, June 02. 2010 9:00 PM

To: |Redacted  |[Redacted .; Kiyota, Travis; Ittner, Mary Ellen; Cherry, Brian K
(Cc:|Redacted -[Redacted  |};[Redacted  [[Redacted :[Redacted [[Redacted | Hayes,
William; Hamilton, Gayle; Jawed, Ferhaan (ET); Foley, Beth; Parnell, Renee; Bottorff, Thomas E; Pruett, Greg
S.; Williamson, Dana C; Hartman, Sanford (Law)

Subject: FW: Complaint: from the Friends of TJ Martin and J Fontana Memorial Parks re: Save Our Trees

Redacted | Lavern:

This has been a very big PR issue and I am sure our Corporate Affairs and Operations teams have been actively
engaged with this heated political issue.

Lavern - lets get Travis and Renee's feedback prior to responding to Stevens and Maggiani.

Also, Peter should not respond to either given their threats and blackmail tactics related to Proposition 16. We
may wish to consider a legal response.

Brian - Note Peevey was copied on the letter.

Shawn

From: Youngblood, Soo Ling T.

Sent: Wednesday, June 02,2010 9:05 AM
To:|Redacted [ Mitchell, Lavern
Cc:[Redacted }|Redacted ||Redacted | Cooper, Shawn; [Redacted ;‘Redacted ’; |Redacted |

Subject: Complaint: from the Friends of TJ Martin and J Fontana Memorial Parks re: Save Our Trees

The attached letter is from Richard S. Stevens and Pier L. Maggiani, Friends of T.J. Martin and Jeffrey Fontana
Memorial Parks.

Attached with the letter are 38 pages of a "petition to stop the wholesale destruction of 140 trees in TJ Martin and
Jeffrey Fontana Parks". Only two pages of the 38 signed petition pages, are attached to this e-mail. Please let me
know if you need a full copy.

They are writing to make PG&E aware of an issue the community has been working wit’hiQthLese_QOhs‘
regarding destroying 140 trees in the area. They have been speaking with Don Hall and|Redacted n the

PG&E San Jose office.

They believe that PG&E has shifted away from a strategy of pruning to one of cutting purely for convenience and
monetary savings. They have discovered court cases that support their position. They consider PG&E's actions
unreasonable and unnecessary.

Since they have reached an impasse in discussions with PG&E, they have begun discussions with the "No" on
Prop 16 Campaign. (FYI: Andrew, Blair, Lindy)

For your action.

Redacted
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